

From: EIR Compliance

To:

Subject: 20260522 - EIR (EIR) - Data supplied

Date: 22 May 2026 13:57:00

Attachments: EIR (EIR) - UPVC pre 1980.csv

Reference Number: EIR (EIR)

Dear

We refer to your request for information submitted to Yorkshire Water dated 12 May 2026, following our response to EIR 1296:

"Thank you for sharing the data on PVC pipe installation, and for breaking it down by district.

Your dataset EIR 1296 - Distribution mains by area does not mention if these are pre-1980s pipes. Can you please -re- share the dataset showing only pre 1980s uPVC pipes by district?

I accept that the recorded dates may contain inaccuracies and understand that the information is provided as held."

Included with this email is the updated spreadsheet in the format requested.

We trust that the provision of this data satisfies your request. In accordance with the Environmental Information Regulations 2004, if you are not satisfied with this reply to your request you can ask for an internal review. A request for an internal review must be submitted within 40 working days by contacting the Data Protection Team.

Thank you for contacting Yorkshire Water.

Yours sincerely,

Data Protection Team

Email: EIR@Yorkshirewater.co.uk